
The Chemung County Library District, with
neighborhood libraries in Big Flats, the
Bookmobile, Elmira, Horseheads, Van Etten,
West Elmira, and on the web at
www.ccld.lib.ny.us

Agenda

The July 2020 meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Chemung County Library District will be held will
be held on Thursday July 16 at 6:00 pm at the Steele Memorial Library, 101 E. Church
St., Elmira, NY 14901. The meeting will be available online. The agenda for the
meeting is listed below.  If you are unable to attend, please inform Ms. Dworkin (607-398-2021), Mrs.
Mellott (733-8607), or Mr. Shaw (733-8611).

1.  Call to order
2.  Pledge of allegiance
3.  Introduction of Members
4.  Approval of minutes (document #2020-37)
5.  Treasurer’s report

a) Financial report (document 2020-338)
b) Report of Unpaid Bills Detail (document 2020-39)

6.  Correspondence
7.  President’s report (Dworkin)
8.  Director’s Report

Consent Item: Approval of Personnel Actions
Resolved that the CCLD Board of Trustees approve the personnel actions as submitted.

9.  Committee reports:
a)  Executive Committee (Dworkin)

1)  Report of the Committee meeting (document 2019-40)
b)  Budget & Finance Committee (Schamel)

1)  Report of the Committee meeting (document 2019-41)
Consent Item: Approval of 2021 Budget
Resolved that the CCLD Board of Trustees approve the 2021 Budget as submitted.
c)  Building & Grounds Committee (Schwesinger)

1)  Report of the Committee meeting (document 2019-42
d) Personnel Committee (Appenzellar)
e) Election and Continuity Committee (Rogan)
f) Advocacy Committee

10. Executive Session
11.  Old business
12.  New business
13.  Period for public expression
14.  Adjournment

http://www.ccld.lib.ny.us


(Minutes of the June 23,2020 meeting of the Chemung County Library District Board of
Trustees. Document #2020-37)

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by President Rachel Dworkin. Present via Zoom
were Pat Silvernail, Martha Smith, Kevin Hansen, Jessica Roberts, Phyllis Rogan, Bonnie
Chollet, Jack Schamel, Karl Schewesinger, Pam Larnard, Penny Appenzellar, Crystal Gullo-
Buzzetti, and Lee Saginario. Also present were Ron Shaw and Holly Melott on behalf of the
Library District’s Administration.

Minutes.  The minutes of the May 2020 meeting (Document #2020-31) were presented for
board review. Mr. Schamel moved, seconded by Ms. Gullo-Buzzetti to accept the minutes as
presented in writing.  VOTE:  Unanimously Approved.

Financial Report. The May 31, 2020 Financial Report (Document #2020-32) was presented
for board review.  Mr. Schamel moved, seconded by Ms. Gullo-Buzzetti to approve the May
 Financial Report as distributed in writing. VOTE: Unanimously Approved.

Report of Unpaid Bills (Document #2020-27) Ms. Gullo-Buzzetti moved, seconded by
Ms. Silvernail that the board authorize the payment of the unpaid bills dated 6/18/20 for the
General Fund - $64,529.05 and for the Grant fund $867.99 as distributed in writing. VOTE:
Unanimously Approved.  Ms. Dworkin moved that Mr. Shaw be given authority to sign
checks, in lieu of the board not meeting in person due to the corona pandemic.
Seconded by Ms. Appenzellar. VOTE: Unanimously Approved.

Correspondence.  Nothing to report at this time.

President’s Report.  Ms. Dworkin continues to closely monitor the pandemic situation.
She appreciates the boards support and flexibility during this challenging time.  July
meetings will be held in person at the Steele Memorial Library and via Zoom.

CONSENT ITEM: Mr. Schamel moved, seconded by Gullo-Buzzetti that the board
approve the COVID-19 Reopening Plan as submitted.   VOTE:  Unanimously
Approved.  

Director’s Report.  Mr. Shaw reported on the following:
 Staff are in the building at a 50% capacity, remaining staff continue to work from

home.
 Bookdrop is open, items are being quarantined for 72 hours, no late fees will be

applied until at least 7/1/20, potentially later, STLS will make that determination.
 Curbside pickup procedure details will be announced soon.
 The electronic sign at Steele is in place and functioning well.  Supervisors will be

trained on programming.
 After visiting each of the branches, Mr. Shaw has worked with CSEA to develop a

Workplace Violence Protection Plan, which has been submitted to the state.  Staff
will receive two separate phases of training, which will be completed by August 18,
2020.

 The old boiler at Steele has been removed and the concrete pad has been poured. The
project is ahead of schedule and should be completed by mid-July.



CONSENT ITEM:  Ms. Rogan moved that Personnel Actions are approved as
submitted.  Seconded by Ms. Larnard. VOTE: Unanimously Approved.

Executive Committee. The report of the Executive Committee was presented in writing to
the board (Document #2020-34)
Budget & Finance Committee.  The report of the Budget & Finance Committee meeting
was presented in writing to the board (Document #2020-35)

Buildings & Grounds Committee. The report of the Buildings & Grounds Committee
meeting was presented in writing to the board (Document #2020-36)

Personnel Committee.

Election & Continuity Committee.

Advocacy Committee.

Old Business. Mr. Schamel moved, seconded by Mr. Schewesinger that the proposed
amendments to Article 3, Section 5 be entertained.  Vote:  Unanimously Approved. 
Ms. Dworkin moved, seconded by Mr. Schamel, that Article 3, Section 5 of the bylaws
be amended as follows:  “In the event that there is a tie vote, each of the candidates will
be given the opportunity to withdraw.  If neither candidate withdraws, the tie will be
broken utilizing one of the following methods:  flipping a coin, cutting a deck of cards
with the higher card indicating the winner or by drawing lots.  If there are more than
two candidates with the same number of votes the winner shall be determined by
drawing lots.”  VOTE:  Unanimously Approved.

Mr. Schamel moved, seconded by Mr. Hansen, to entertain the proposed amendment
to Article 4 Section 1 of the by-laws. VOTE:  Unanimously Approved.   Mr. Schamel
moved, seconded by Ms. Dworkin, to table the proposed amendment to Article 4
Section 1 of the by-laws. VOTE:  Unanimously Approved.

New Business. Mr. Schamel made a motion, seconded by Ms. Gullo-Buzzetti that Mr.
Shaw be given permission to sign a check to pay for the purchase of sneeze guards to
be installed at each of the branches, up to a maximum cost of $3500.  VOTE:
Unanimously Approved.

Mr. Schamel made a motion that the board go into executive session, seconded by Ms.
Gullo-Buzzetti.  VOTE: Unanimously Approved.  Mr. Shaw & Ms. Melott were
dismissed.

The next regular meeting of the board will be held on Thursday, July 16, 2020 at 6:00pm at
the Steele Memorial Library and online via Zoom.















Document #2020-40

Report of the July 1, 2020 meeting of the Executive Committee of the Chemung County
Library District:

The meeting came to order at 6:00pm. Attending the meeting in person or via Zoom from the Executive
Committee were Rachel Dworkin, Jack Schamel, and Phyllis Rogan. Holly Melott and Ronald Shaw,
CCLD management were also present. Other board members in attendance were Pat Silvernail, Lee
Saginario, Karl Schwesinger, Kevin Hansen, Bonnie Chollet, and Penny Appenzellar.

Ms. Dworkin called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

UNPAID BILLS:  Ms. Melott submitted the Unpaid Bill List dated 7/1/20 for the General Fund -
$23,122.68.  Ms. Silvernail moved, seconded by Ms. Rogan to approve payment of the bills as submitted
in writing. VOTE: Unanimously Approved.

Director Ron Shaw gave the following reports:
 The estate of Olga Krazinski donated $262,945.38 to the Steele Memorial Library for purchase of

non-fiction items.  Mr. Shaw proposed that the monies be delegated to the Steele Foundation for
enhanced investment purposes, he will pursue this matter with the estate lawyer.

 Curbside service is being well received.  We continue to monitor and follow state regulations and
will open to patrons as soon as it is feasible.

 A meeting with CSEA officers is scheduled for Tuesday, July 7, to discuss questions concerning
reopening.

 Steele will be available for use as a voting site for the library board election.

The meeting adjourned at 6:15 pm.  The next meeting of the Executive Committee of the Chemung
County Library District will be held on Wednesday, August 5, 2020 at 6pm via Zoom or in person in the
Petrie Conference Room of the Steele Memorial



Document #2020-41

Report of the July 8, 2020 meeting of the Budget & Finance Committee of the Chemung
County Library District.

Attending the meeting via Zoom was CCLD board member Mr. Jack Schamel. Also in
attendance Holly Melott and Ron Shaw, CCLD Administration. The meeting opened at 8:45 a.m.

Ms. Melott presented the May 31, 2020 Financial Report to the Committee. The report will be
forwarded to the full CCLD board for its consideration.

Ms. Melott presented the Unpaid Bill List dated 6/18/20 for the General Fund - $49,407.95 and Grant
Fund - $867.99 The Unpaid Bills Details will be forwarded to the full CCLD board for its
consideration.

A preliminary copy of the proposed 2021 budget was distributed and discussed among members,
approval will be sought at the July Board meeting on Thursday the 16th.

The meeting adjourned at 8:55am.  The next meeting of the Budget & Finance Committee will
be held on Wednesday, August 12, 2020, in the Petrie Conference Room of the Steele Memorial



Document #2020-42

Report of the July 1, 2020 meeting of the Buildings & Grounds Committee of the Chemung County
Library District

The meeting opened at 5:30 pm. Present via Zoom or in person were Mr. Karl Schwesinger, Ms.
Rachel Dworkin, Ms. Lee Saginario, Ms. Phyllis Rogan, Ms. Bonnie Chollet, Ms. Pat Silvernail,
and Mr. Kevin Hansen.  Also attending were Holly Melott and Ronald Shaw, CCLD
Management.

The Committee received reports on the following:
 #7 Employees participated in a training session covering use of the electronic sign at

Steele
 Staff have come to an agreement about a color palette for the breakroom at Steele, Mr.

Shaw will be in touch with Bob Butcher
 Work on the boiler project at Steele has slowed down, but completion by the end of July

is anticipated.  No word from New York State about construction funds, estimated arrival
of $150,000 in November

 New doors are being built and installed on one of the storage sheds at Steele
 Orkin treated for carpenter bees at the Big Flats Branch, a second treatment will be done

in the fall, followed by patching of the damaged area

The meeting adjourned at 5:40pm.

The next regular meeting of the Buildings & Grounds Committee will be held on Wednesday,
August 5, 2020 at 5:30pm via Zoom and in the Petrie Conference Room at the Steele Memorial
Library.


	Agenda 2020-07
	2020_July_Board_Packet
	Document 2020-37
	Document 2020-38
	Document 2020-38a
	Document 2020-39
	Document 2020-40
	Document 2020-41
	Document 2020-42


